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Richard Weiss

From: Wilson, Graham M. (Perkins Coie) <GWilson@perkinscoie.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Richard Weiss

Cc: Stanke, Gunnar (Perkins Coie); Movinski, Jordan (Perkins Coie)
Subject: RE: MURs 7291 and 7449 - DNC and HFA

Hello Richard,

Thanks for checking in. Yes, on behalf of Hillary for America and the DNC Services Corporation/Democratic National
Committee, we hereby request to engage in pre-probable cause conciliation with the Commission with respect to MURs
7291 and 7449, pursuant to 11 CFR § 111.18(d). While we continue to strongly believe the respondents properly
disclosed the purpose of the disbursements at issue on their disclosure reports, and therefore committed no legal
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act or Commission regulations, we would like to explore conciliation to bring
this multi-year process to a close. As we discussed on our March 23 telephone call, we expect that we can find mutually
agreeable language and terms for a conciliation agreement.

We look forward to your response.
Thank you,

Graham

Graham M. Wilson | Perkins Coie LLP
PARTNER

Political Law Group

700 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3960

D. +1.202.434.1638

F. +1.202.654.9154

E. GWilson@perkinscoie.com

From: Richard Weiss <RWeiss@fec.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Stanke, Gunnar (WDC) <GStanke@ perkinscoie.com>; Wilson, Graham M. (WDC) <GWilson@perkinscoie.com>;
Movinski, Jordan (WDC) <JMovinski@perkinscoie.com>

Subject: RE: MURs 7291 and 7449 - DNC and HFA

Good Morning,

Hope all is well. | am just following up on our conversation from a few weeks ago. Do your clients have any interest in
trying to resolve this matter at this stage?

All the best.
Richard

From: Stanke, Gunnar (Perkins Coie) <GStanke @ perkinscoie.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:23 PM
To: Richard Weiss <RWeiss@fec.gov>; Wilson, Graham M. (Perkins Coie) <GWilson@perkinscoie.com>; Movinski, Jordan






